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Peter McManus- ASA RESPONSE: Wagga Wagga Base Hospital Redevelopment (NSW-MA-
187)

From:  "Neidert, Jessica' <JessicaNeidert@AirservicesAustralia.com>

To: Peter McManus <Peter.McM anus@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Date: 5/27/2013 3:03 PM

Subject: ASA RESPONSE: Wagga Wagga Base Hospital Redevelopment (NSW-MA-187)

Hi Peter
I refer to your request for the assessment of Wagga Wagga Base Hospital redevelopment, NSW.

The highest elevation of the proposed hospital and helipad is 220.745m AHD. On the basis that
the height provided is in AHD and the hospital redevelopment distance of 6 nautical miles from
ARP, the proposed structure will not be significant to Wagga Wagga instrument procedures.
However, if the actual top height of the structure is higher than 220.745m AHD, further
obstacle assessment is necessary to determine its impact to instrument procedures at Wagga
Wagga aerodrome.

On the basis that the proposed development site is approximately 10 km from Wagga Wagga
airport and that there are no Airservices Communications, Navigation or Surveillance facilities
within this 10 km radius, the proposed development will not adversely impact the performance
of Airservices Precision/Non-Precision Nav Aids, HF/VHF Comms, A-SMGCS, Radar, PRM, ADS-B,
WAM or Satellite/Links.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any enquires.

Kind Regards

Jessica Neidert
Airport Development Assistant | C&IA Group

Our Values: Excellence, Inclusion, Cohesion, Initiative

Tel: +61 2 6268 4725 | Fax: +61 2 6268 4003
E-mail: jessica.neidert@airservicesaustralia.com
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